F-1-58 Circa 1850

William Suman House
Buckeystown
Private

The William Suman House is one of the few houses built in Buckeys-
town prior to 1890. The original six acres of Tand upon which the
house was built was deeded to William Suman by George L. L. Davis,
March 4, 1845. It is unlikely that a house stood on the Tot at
this time, but according to the 1873 Titus Atlas of the town, Suman
had constructed the existing two story log and frame residence.

The WiTlliam Suman House is a two and a half story rectangular

cross gabled frame over log residence covered with aluminum siding.
The present modern iron supports for the porch replaced an original
frame porch with turned columns, decorative brackets, and cornice.

The south side of the building once accommodated a two story open
porch typical of many nineteenth century residences of the area,
but the presence of a cross gable in the center of this addition
is most unusual suggesting that the residence was built in two
parts and connected at a later date.

The "hall", a plain one story frame building lTocated to the rear
of the residence, was used for hog butchering by the Shankle
brothers about 1910.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William Suman House is a two and one-half story rectangular cross
gabled frame over log residence totally covered with aluminum siding
which faces west from the east side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.

The principal facade of the building is typical of most mid-nineteenth
century buildings in the county, being three bays wide with a center
gable. This front block of the building is the oldest section of the
house, having been constructed by 1858 as indicated by the Bond Map.

The main entrance, a replaced six panel door with recessed single Tight
mullion is Tocated in the third bay. Occupying the remaining bays on
the first and second levels are double hung 6/6 windows covered by
storm windows. A 2/2 Palladian window occupies the center gable and
gables on the north and south sides of the rear section.

A three bay wide porch extends across the facade of the building. The
present modern iron supports for the porch replaced the original turned
columns with decorative brackets and cornice which are apparent in a
1945 photograph of the house.

This same photograph also reveals an interesting treatment to the rear
addition of the house.

The south side of the building once accommodated a two story open porch
typical of many nineteenth century residences of the area, but the
presence of a cross gable in the center of this addition is most unusual
suggesting that the residence was built in two parts and connected at a
later date.

The entire residence is built on a Tow random Timestone foundation and
is covered by a patterned slate roof with fishscale shingling which is
attached by a plain boxed cornice. A single brick chimney straddles
the north and east gables.

The "hall", a plain one story frame building located to the rear of
the residence was used for hog butchering by the Shankle brothers about
1910.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The William Suman House is one of the few houses built in Buckeystown
prior to 1890.

The original six acres of land upon which the house was built was
deeded to William Suman by George L, L. Davis, March 4, 1845.1 It is
unlikely that a house stood on the lot at this time, but according tc
the 1873 Titus Atlas of the town, Suman had constructed the existing
two story Tog and frame residence.

It was Suman who sold the land to both John Baker and Charles Keller,
his neighbors to the north, in order to construct their houses.?2
William Suman and his wife, Rachel, held a life estate on the property
until their death in 1920.3

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber HS 19; Folio 460.
2Ibid., Liber 331/373.
31bid.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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